
December 22, 2025 

Town of Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda 

December 22, 20255– 6:00 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 2nd Floor Conference Room 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
A. Roll Call
B. Adoption of Agenda

2. Items Requiring Council Direction
A. Mary Alice Warren Community Center Policy Amendment

3. Items Requiring Action at Briefing - None
4. Administrative Reports

A. Town Manager
i. Great Wagon Road update
ii. Lewisville-Vienna/Robinhood Road Roundabout

B. Town Clerk
i. Board and Committee Openings/Upcoming Term Expirations

ii. Monthly Invocation and Pledge
iii. Town Facilities Closed – December 24, 25, 26 and January 1
iv. Town Council Regular Meeting – January 8
v. Christmas Tree Collections – Begins January 12

vi. Town Council Retreat – January 30 & 31 (MAWCC)
C. Public Works Director

i. Moser Property Update
ii. Road Salt Plan

D. Planning
i. L-115 Forestar McAdams Rezone Update
ii. Lewisville Fire Department Annexation Update

5. Tentative Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on January 8, 2026
A. Consent Agenda

i. Resolution 2026 – 001 – Financial Statements for Five Months Ended November 30, 2025
(Attachment #1)

ii. Approval of Draft Organization Meeting minutes – December 11, 2025 (Attachment #2)

iii. Resolution 2026- 002 – Direct Clerk to Investigate Annexation Petition - 9420 Shallowford 
Road (Attachment #3)

B. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations
i. Presentation

a. Sheriff’s Office
C. Old Business - None
D. New Business

i. Ordinance 2026-002 – Amend Budget Ordinance 2025-001 to Increase the Budget for 
Advertising in Governing Body Department by $5000 (Attachment #4)

ii. Resolution 2026-003 – Amend Resolution 2025-039 for Oak Grove Traffic Mitigation for the 
Addition of a Speed Cushion on Fairhaven Drive (Attachment #5)

6. For the Good of the Order

7. Adjournment



RESOLUTION 2026-001 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer has presented the Town Council with the Revenue Statement 
Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure State Summary of figures for the five months 
ended November 30, 2025;  

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer did not report any unusual expenditures; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Lewisville Town Council accepts the Revenue 
Statement Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure Statement Summary for the five 
months ended November 30, 2025 and incorporated herein.  

Adopted this the 8th day of December 2025 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Billy Carter, Jr., Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Angela Lord, Town Clerk 

Attachment #1











December 11, 2025 

Lewisville Town Council 
Organizational Meeting Minutes 

December 11, 2025 – 6:00 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall Council Chambers 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
i. Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 6:00 PM. In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro-

Tem Melissa Hunt, and Councilmembers Ivan Huffman, Tom Lawson, Monte Long, Ken Sadler and
Jane Welch.  Also attending were Town Manager Stacy Tolbert, Town Clerk Angie Lord, Public
Works Director Jon Hanna, Planning Director Lynn Cochran, Communications Specialist Veronica
Leasure and Town Attorney Al Andrews.  Also, in attendance were Town Council elect members
Billy Carter, Jr., Brady Allen, Fred Franklin, Stacy Howard, Gerry Gallagher, Suzanne Newsome, and
Mack Wilder.

ii. Invocation –Councilmember Sadler
iii. Pledge of Allegiance – Mayor Horn
iv. Adoption of Agenda – Councilmember Long moved to approve the agenda. The motion was

seconded by Councilmember Welch and approved unanimously.
2. Consent Agenda

i. Resolution 2025-052– Financial statements for Four Months Ended October 31, 2025 (Financial 

Statement is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
ii. Approval of Agenda Briefing minutes –November 6, 2025
iii. Approval of Regular Meeting minutes – November 13, 2025
Councilmember Huffman moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Lawson and approved unanimously.  (Resolution 2025-052 and adopted minutes are herein 

incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

3. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations
a. Presentations
i. MOVEmber Presentation – Customer Service Representative/Event Coordinator Michelle

Bennett provided the November Annual Fitness Walk Challenge statistics; and recognized and
presented a gift card to winner Amy Seeley.

ii. Sheriff’s Office - Sergeant PJ Stringer shared call stats; and spoke to road closures for the annual
Christmas Parade.

Attachment #2



December 11, 2025 

ii. Proclamation 2025-004 – Honor Outgoing Town Council – Town Manager Stacy Tolbert
presented a proclamation of accolades to the outgoing Councilmembers on behalf of Mayor
Horn.  (Proclamation is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

4. Public Forum –The following speakers voiced appreciation to Town Council for their years of service:
Bo Houff, Forsyth County Commissioner Dan Besse, and Susan Frey.  One written comment was
provided by Elizabeth Hajtovik.  (Written comment is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

5. Public Hearings
i. Ordinance 2025-037 – Public Hearing to Receive Public Comments and Consider Approval of the

Lewisville/Clemmons Annexation Agreement – Town Manager Tolbert presented the item;
explained the previous 20-year agreement; and the need to renew agreement.  There were no
speakers for the public hearing.  Councilmember Lawson moved to approve Ordinance 2025-
037. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Huffman and approved unanimously.
(Ordinance 2025-037 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 

6. Clerk Report – Town Clerk Angie Lord reported the receipt of a request for voluntary Annexation
from the Board of Directors of the Lewisville Fire Department for Station 13 located at 9420
Shallowford Road; and outlined a timeline for public hearings at the Planning Board in January and
Town Council meeting in March 2026.

7. Comments by Outgoing Council – Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro-Tem Melissa Hunt, and
Councilmembers Ivan Huffman, Tom Lawson, Monte Long, Ken Sadler and Jane Welch shared
memories as a seated councilmember; highlighted relationships with residents and staff; and
provided congratulatory wishes to incoming councilmembers.  (Provided comment is herein incorporated by

reference into the minutes.)

8. Presentations to Outgoing Council and Vacating of the Dais – Town Manager Tolbert and Town
Clerk Lord presented plaques to Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro-Tem Melissa Hunt, and
Councilmembers Ivan Huffman, Tom Lawson, Monte Long, Ken Sadler and Jane Welch.

9. Oath of Office – Administered by Associate Justice Curtis H. (“Trey”) Allen III, of the North Carolina
Supreme Court.

Billy Carter, Jr. was administered the oath of office for Mayor. 

Mayor Carter provided comments regarding interests in serving on the Town Council; and voiced 
appreciation of the entrustment from the residents.  

Brady Allen, Fred Franklin, Gerry Gallagher, Stacy Howard, Suzanne Newsome, and Mack Wilder 
were administered the oath of office for Councilmember. 

All incoming members of Council were accompanied by family and friends. 
10. Reception – Mayor Carter declared a recess for a reception honoring outgoing and incoming

Councilmembers.  Council recessed at 7:07 PM.  Council reconvened at 7:31 PM with all members in
attendance.

11. Seating of New Council – Following the reception, the newly sworn in Councilmembers were seated
on the dais.

12. New Business
a. Election of Mayor Pro-Tem – Nominations – Mayor Carter explained the process for Mayor Pro-

Tem nominations; and nominated Councilmember Stacy Howard as Mayor Pro-Tem.
Councilmember Allen moved to appoint Councilmember Stacy Howard as Mayor Pro-Tem.
Motion was seconded by Councilmember Wilder and passed unanimously.

i. Oath of Office - Administered by Town Clerk Angie Lord.

Councilmember Stacy Howard was administered the oath of office for Mayor Pro-Tem. 



December 11, 2025 

b. Council appointment considerations – Mayor Carter called on Town Manager Tolbert to present
Mayoral recommendations for Council board and committee appointments.
i. Winston-Salem/Forsyth County Urban Planning Area Transportation Advisory Committee

(TAC)
a. Primary – Mayor Billy Carter
b. Alternate – Councilmember Fred Franklin

ii. Piedmont Triad Regional Council (PTRC) Delegate
a. Primary – Councilmember Fred Franklin
b. Alternate – Councilmember Stacy Howard

iii. Special Projects Review Committee
a. Member 1 – Councilmember Stacy Howard (Chair)
b. Member 2 – Councilmember Gerry Gallagher
c. Member 3 – Councilmember Mack Wilder

iv. Administrative Group
a. Member 1 – Mayor Billy Carter
b. Member 2 – Councilmember Brady Allen
c. Member 3 – Councilmember Suzanne Newsome

Mayor Carter called for a motion to accept the recommended appointments as presented.  
Councilmember Suzanne Newsome moved to accept the Council appointments as presented.  
The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Howard and passed unanimously.   

1. Administrative Reports
A. Upcoming events and closings – Town Manager outlined the upcoming events and closings; and

recognized the Shallow Ford Foundations for contributions to non-profit organizations.
i. December 24, 25 & 26 – Christmas Holiday – Office closed

ii. January 1 – New Year’s Day – Office Closed
iii. Christmas Tree collection – Starts January 12

B. Clerk’s Report – Town Clerk Lord reviewed notable dates for Council meetings and trainings;
highlighted upcoming term expirations with appointments in March 2026; and explained current
openings on the Parks and Recreation Committee, the Municipal Service District (Area 2), and
the Zoning Board of Adjustment.
i. Council Retreat – January 30 & 31, MAWCC
ii. Essentials of Municipal Government – February 19 – 20, Greensboro
iii. Board and committee appointments will be made in March.

13. For the Good of the Order
i. Public comments – Fred Franklin voiced appreciation on the Lewisville Lift Station item.  Harry

Moley voiced concerns for the Hispanic community.
ii. Council comments – Incoming Councilmembers voiced appreciation to the former Council

members; referenced meeting residents along the campaign trail; and shared thoughts and
visions moving forward.

14. Adjournment – Councilmember Franklin moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:07 PM. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Allen and motion passed unanimously.

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Billy Carter, Jr., Mayor 

____________________________ 
Angela Lord, Town Clerk 



RESOLUTION 2026-002 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
DIRECTING THE CLERK TO INVESTIGATE AN ANNEXATION PETITION RECEIVED 

UNDER NCGS 160A-31 and 160A-58.1 
9420 SHALLOWFORD ROAD 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of an area described in said petition was received on 
December 2, 2025 by the Lewisville Town Council;  

WHEREAS, NCGS 160A-31 and 160A-58.1 provides that sufficiency of the petition shall be investigated by 
the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may take place;  

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Lewisville deems it advisable to proceed in response to this 
request for annexation; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Lewisville Town Council that the Town Clerk is hereby directed 
to investigate the sufficiency of the above described petition and to certify as soon as possible to the 
Lewisville Town Council the result of her investigation.  

Adopted and effective this the 8th day of January 2026 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST:  Billy Carter, Jr., Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Angela Lord, Town Clerk 

Attachment #3









STAFF REPORT 

ITEM: 1. ORDINANCE 2026-002

SUBJECT: 1. ORDINANCE 2026-002 - BUDGET AMENDMENT – TO
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS FOR ADVERTISING IN
THE GOVERNING BODY DEPARTMENT

PAM ORRELL, FINANCE DIRECTOR 

DATE SUBMITTED: 1/8/2026 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The Town’s annual operating budget began the Fiscal 2025-2026 year with a budget of $7,200 for 
advertising costs in the Governing Body Department and $3,000 for advertising costs in the Planning 
Department. Under Governing Body, advertising costs include notices in the Winston-Salem Journal for 
public hearings related to annexations, rezonings, and the annual operating budget. Also included are 
notices when the Town goes out for bids on construction projects, like the Roundabout at Lewisville-Vienna 
Road and Robinhood Road. Under the Planning Department, the advertising costs include notices placed 
in the Winston-Salem Journal for public hearings of the Town’s Planning Board related to rezonings. 

As shown in the table below, appropriations for advertising costs will not be adequate under Governing 
Body. Thus, staff recommends that the Town Council approve a budget amendment to increase 
appropriations by $5,000. Staff feels that appropriations are adequate under the Planning Department and 
that no action is need there. 

Advertising Costs Governing Body Planning Department

Beginning budget 7,200$     3,000$     

Expenses to date (6,328)$    (1,121)$   

Remaining in budget 872$    1,879$     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION AND REQUESTED ACTION: 

Attachment #4



I:\TOWN COUNCIL\AGENDAS\2026 Agendas\01-2026 Agendas\12.22.25 Briefing\Staff Report - Budget Amendment-Governing Body-Advertising.docx 

       
1. Staff is requesting that Council approve Ordinance 2025-002 to amend the annual 

operating budget to increase appropriations for advertising costs in the Governing Body 
Department by $5,000. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Fund balance will be appropriated in the amount of $5,000. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Ordinance 2026-002 - Amendment to Budget Ordinance 2025-001 
 

 



DRAFT
CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

10-00-4110-3700
General Fund - Governing 

Body - Advertising
5,000.00$    10-00-3990-9000

General Fund - Fund Balance 

Appropriated
5,000.00$    

5,000.00$   5,000.00$   

EXPLANATION: To increase the budget for advertising in the Governing Body Department.

RECOMMENDED BY:  Pam Orrell, Town Finance Director

Approved and effective upon adoption this the 8th day of January, 2026 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

ATTEST:

Billy Carter, Jr., Mayor

Angela Lord, Town Clerk

Budget Amendment # 6

Pam Orrell, Finance Director

TOWN OF LEWISVILLE

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2026-002

Amending Budget Ordinance 2025-001

FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY



RESOLUTION 2026 – 003 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
TO AMEND RESOLUTION 2025-039 OAK GROVE NEIGHBORHOOD 

FOR THE ADDITION OF SPEED CUSHION ON FAIRHAVEN DRIVE  

WHEREAS, On August 8, 2024, the Town of Lewisville adopted Resolution 2024-036 for the Residential 
Traffic Control Policy;  

WHEREAS, On September 11, 2025, the Town of Lewisville adopted Resolution 2025-039 to approve the 
installation of speed cushions in the Oak Grove neighborhood;   

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville staff and the Oak Grove neighborhood request the Resolution 2025-
039 to be amended to include an additional speed cushion on Fairhaven Drive in order to increase traffic 
safety and further decrease speeding in the area; and  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL approves the installation of 
an additional speed cushion on Fairhaven Drive. 

Adopted and effective this the 8th day of January 2026 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST:  Billy Carter, Jr., Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Angela Lord, Town Clerk 

Attachment #5


	00 - 12.22.25 Town Council Briefing agenda-
	01 - 2026-001 - Resolution - Nov 30, 2025 Month Ending Financials
	01A - Financials - Five Months November 30, 2025
	02 - DRAFT 12.11.2025 TC Organizational Meeting Minutes
	03 - Resolution 2026-002 - Investigate Annex Petition - 9420 Shallowford Road
	03A - LFD Annexation Petition (12-15-25)
	04 - Staff Report - Budget Ordinance Amendment-Governing Body-Advertising
	04A - Ordinance 2026-002 - Budget Amendment Governing Body - Advertising
	05- -Resolution 2026-003 To Amend Resolution 2025-039 Speed Cushion Oakgrove Neighborhood



